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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report # 16-32089-DTR
Attachments: DMHASFCS Contract with Bills Signature  2016.pdf

Leslie, please add to the record for 16‐32089‐DTR. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 
From: Hass, William [mailto:whass@lifebridgect.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:47 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: OHCA Determination Report # 16‐32089‐DTR 

 
Kevin, 
 
Attached is the DMHAS Contract with Fairfield Counseling Services for Substance Abuse services. 
Bill Hass 
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William J. Hass, Ph.D. 
President & CEO 
LifeBridge Community Services    
475 Clinton Avenue, Bridgeport CT 06605 
Phone # 203-368-5552 
whass@LifeBridgeCT.org 
www.LifeBridgeCT.org 
www.facebook.com/LifeBridgeCT 
 

   
FSW is now LifeBridge Community Services! 
 
 
On Tue, Jun 7, 2016 at 11:08 AM, Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Dr. Hass, 

  

I am in receipt of your determination request regarding LifeBridge Community Services, Inc. Please advise if 
LifeBridge or Fairfield Community Services has a contract with, or is certified or licensed to provide a service 
for, a state agency.  If so, please provide me with a copy of the contract. 

  

Thank you, 

  

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

  

   

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in 
reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return 
email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive 
attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message. 

  

 















 






